
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 14, 2021 
 

 

 

 WORK SESSION – 1:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, October 7, 2021, Called Board Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• Mathematics Update 

• Hiring and Compensation Presentation 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• General Fund Proforma Financial Report – June 30, 2021 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Twelve (12) School Buses 

  

AGENDA ITEM #3  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary 

School Physical Education Building Replacement  

 

AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sprayberry High School 

Gymnasium and CTAE (Career, Technical, and Agriculture Education) Renovation 

 

6. Board Business 

• Antisemitism and Racism Resolution (for potential action) – Mr. Scamihorn 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 14, 2021 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• National School Bus Safety Week – October 18-22, 2021 

• CCSD Bus Driver Appreciation Week – October 18-22, 2021  

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matter 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, October 14, 2021,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Twelve (12) School Buses 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek 

Elementary School Physical Education Building Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sprayberry 

High School Gymnasium and CTAE (Career, Technical, and Agriculture Education) Renovation 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 9.23.21 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

Pending Board Approval  

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2021 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

WORK SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

September 23, 2021, at 2:30 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.   

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:34 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance.  

 

Prior to Public Comment, Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, spoke regarding his conversations with Rabbi 

Sernovitz and a potential Board Resolution. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were ten (10) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following minutes: 

• Thursday, August 19, 2021, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, September 16, 2021, Called Board Meeting 

. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Prior to the Superintendent’s Report, Mr. Ragsdale made a statement regarding recent antisemitic 

graffiti.   

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

o Chief Financial Officer Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting: 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 9.23.21 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the 

FY2023 State Capital Outlay Project Application  

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement and a 

Permanent Sewer Easement with First Center Inc. at Kincaid Elementary School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Utility Easement to Marietta Board of Lights 

and Water for the New Eastvalley Elementary School  

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the Conversion of the 

Original Wheeler High School Theater into a Robotics Lab 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, September 23, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• FY22 Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Scamihorn 

▪ Without objection, the Board approved the FY22 Board Governance Training Plan as 

presented.  The plan provides that the Board receive their required six (6) hours of 

individual training through either the GSBA Pre-conference Workshops, Online School 

Board U, or through Board Counsel.  The Board will receive three (3) hours of Whole 

Board Governance Training with Board Counsel at a date to be determined. 

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Wheeler 

▪ Mr. Wheeler informed the Board that after consideration, Chairman LMichael Green made  

the decision to postpone the August 31, 2021, meeting due to conflicting schedules and lack  

of participation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to approve 

the agenda as presented. Motion carried 4-3.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted 

“Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted “Nay.” 

 



Board Meeting 9.23.21 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, to convene to Executive Session at  

3:47 p.m. to discuss land, legal, student and personnel matters.  Motion carried 4-3.  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted 

“Nay.” 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,      

September 23, 2021, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. 

Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• InVenture State Winners 

▪ K-2 Division: 1st Place – Arya Menon, East Side Elementary School. 

▪ High School Division: 1st Place & Health and Medical Technology Award – Armon 

Mighani, Patrick Astorga, Tate Smith, and Krishna Bendishankara, Pope High School 

• Georgia Science Teacher Association Teachers of the Year  

▪ Elementary School Level – Abby Sandlin, Pitner Elementary School 

▪ Middle School Level – Dr. Amy Gilbert, Griffin Middle School 

▪ High School Level – Tiffany Jones, South Cobb High School   

• The Accreditation for Quality Public Procurement Departments Award & The Achievement of 

Excellence in Procurement Award – Cobb County School District Procurement Services 

Department    

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week  

 

Prior to Public Comment, Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, spoke regarding his conversations with Rabbi 

Sernovitz and a potential Board Resolution. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were fourteen  (14) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations  

• None 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

• None 

 



Board Meeting 9.23.21 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

Middle School  

• None 

High School 

• Figueroa, Robert, Assistant Principal, Harrison High School, resignation effective September 20, 

2021. 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0.  

 

Student Matter – T.T. Smitha Middle School 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to uphold 

the hearing officer’s decision regarding the student discipline matter as discussed in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 6-1. Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Mrs. Davis voted 

“Yea,” and Dr. Howard voted “Nay.” 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District including a COVID-19 Update Presentation.  

 

Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins left the meeting at 8:37 p.m. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of 

Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying 

the FY2023 State Capital Outlay Project Application  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction 

Easement and a Permanent Sewer Easement with First Center Inc. at Kincaid Elementary School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Utility Easement to Marietta 

Board of Lights and Water for the New Eastvalley Elementary School  

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the 

Conversion of the Original Wheeler High School Theater into a Robotics Lab 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board 

to award a contract to Bon Building Services, Inc., Conyers, GA, in the amount of 

$377,900.00 for the conversion of the original Wheeler High School Theater into a robotics 

lab.  Motion carried 4-0.  Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins were not present for 

the vote. 



Board Meeting 9.23.21 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, The Board adjourned the meeting at 8:42 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



CM: 10.07.21 mlg 1 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND SIGNED BY 

THE CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2021 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Called Board Meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 

7, 2021, at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr, Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Mrs. Wilcox and Mrs. Gupta, 

Interim Board Attorneys.  Mrs. Davis was away from the venue and participated via teleconference. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website at www.cobbk12.org 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Scamihorn called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to convene 

to Executive Session at 1:01 p.m. for student and legal matters. Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was 

not present for the vote. 

 

Mrs. Davis joined Executive Session via video conference. 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 2:01 p.m. 

 

STUDENT DISCIPLINE APPEAL – C.S. – Lindley 6th Grade Academy  

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and approved by the Board to uphold 

the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted 

“Nay.” Motion carried 4-3. 

 

LEGAL_MATTER 

A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board for the Cobb County School District to settle the litigation with the Learning Center Foundation 

of Central Cobb for $450,000.00 in exchange for a dismissal with prejudice and a full release and 

waiver of all claims.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

RECONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Dr. Howard, to reconvene to Executive Session at 

2:03 p.m. to discuss a legal issue.  Motion passed without objection. 

 

Without objection, the Board agreed to stand in adjournment at the conclusion of Executive Session. 

  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


CM: 10.07.21 mlg 2 

ADJOURN 

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

________________________________     _______________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN     EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

October 14, 2021 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS

TECHNOLOGY
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 1350-TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 1601618 8D2ZC01 06/01/01
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818433 6PDMKC1 03/08/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1834745 HWY85D1 07/26/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1844593 GLNH5D1 08/17/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1855040 2W11MD1 10/30/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1842092 BXSFJD1 11/07/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1844686 95MDJD1 11/07/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1870344 6SCM4J1 06/08/09
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899162 3QK9ZQ1 09/07/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899181 HD2GYQ1 09/07/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899192 HD3GYQ1 09/07/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSVC1R1 CSVC1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CT2J1R1 CT2J1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXKH1R1 CXKH1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G76C1R1 G76C1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7NG1R1 G7NG1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7VM1R1 G7VM1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G89F1R1 G89F1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG3F1R1 GG3F1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG8K1R1 GG8K1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG9K1R1 GG9K1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGDK1R1 GGDK1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGGJ1R1 GGGJ1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGKD1R1 GGKD1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1SCYTR1 1SCYTR1 12/22/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1SFTTR1 1SFTTR1 12/22/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9PG4WR1 9PG4WR1 01/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G62C1R1 G62C1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FJD1R1 8FJD1R1 01/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6WD1R1 G6WD1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GB9Q1R1 GB9Q1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBYG1R1 GBYG1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GC0G1R1 GC0G1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GC5J1R1 GC5J1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GCTN1R1 GCTN1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNQM1R1 GNQM1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRVM1R1 CRVM1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GKSD1R1 GKSD1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLWD1R1 GLWD1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GM8G1R1 GM8G1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMCC1R1 GMCC1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMCJ1R1 GMCJ1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMCL1R1 GMCL1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMLF1R1 GMLF1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMNK1R1 GMNK1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMQG1R1 GMQG1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMTJ1R1 GMTJ1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMWK1R1 GMWK1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMXD1R1 GMXD1R1 01/31/12

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

Page 1 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GN0K1R1 GN0K1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GN3D1R1 GN3D1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GN4C1R1 GN4C1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GN5Q1R1 GN5Q1R1 01/31/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 340GMS1 340GMS1 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WSJMS1 5WSJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 64XKMS1 64XKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 368GMS1 368GMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B8LMS1 3B8LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP J6B3PS1 J6B3PS1 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKQV5V1 DKQV5V1 07/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV79PS1 BV79PS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJ0DPS1 DJ0DPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJCBPS1 DJCBPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJD9PS1 DJD9PS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38THMS1 38THMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38YDMS1 38YDMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39RFMS1 39RFMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39VFMS1 39VFMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BCHMS1 3BCHMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BTHMS1 3BTHMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CBS46V1 CBS46V1 08/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9L9R6V1 9L9R6V1 09/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V5XTV1 4V5XTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H37TTV1 H37TTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7CRTV1 G7CRTV1 10/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4S7YTV1 4S7YTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W3WTV1 4W3WTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HJ0WVV1 HJ0WVV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HJ0XVV1 HJ0XVV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G79TTV1 G79TTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGDMVV1 CGDMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGSHVV1 CGSHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNXMVV1 CNXMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNYJVV1 CNYJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPCHVV1 CPCHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B9WJVV1 B9WJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB0MVV1 BB0MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB1JVV1 BB1JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB6NVV1 BB6NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB9NVV1 BB9NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBBHVV1 BBBHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBDHVV1 BBDHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBFLVV1 BBFLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBFNVV1 BBFNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBRJVV1 BBRJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBRKVV1 BBRKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBRLVV1 BBRLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBSHVV1 BBSHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS2JVV1 BS2JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS3PVV1 BS3PVV1 11/08/12

Page 2 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS5PVV1 BS5PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS6LVV1 BS6LVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS7LVV1 BS7LVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS8LVV1 BS8LVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS9JVV1 BS9JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSBNVV1 BSBNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSPNVV1 BSPNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTDKVV1 BTDKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTFHVV1 BTFHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTFNVV1 BTFNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTGLVV1 BTGLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTXMVV1 BTXMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV4NVV1 BV4NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV8KVV1 BV8KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVBKVV1 BVBKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BW5NVV1 BW5NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BW8HVV1 BW8HVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWGMVV1 BWGMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWSNVV1 BWSNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWTNVV1 BWTNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWVJVV1 BWVJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWXMVV1 BWXMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWYJVV1 BWYJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX2KVV1 BX2KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX7KVV1 BX7KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPYMVV1 CPYMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ1PVV1 CQ1PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQGNVV1 CQGNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CS4JVV1 CS4JVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CS5JVV1 CS5JVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSDLVV1 CSDLVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSFKVV1 CSFKVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CT5KVV1 CT5KVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JF6ZVV1 JF6ZVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZ1SPW1 CZ1SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9C3F8Z1 9C3F8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9C6F8Z1 9C6F8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9CKD8Z1 9CKD8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKWH8Z1 DKWH8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL1G8Z1 DL1G8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DLDJ8Z1 DLDJ8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DLGH8Z1 DLGH8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GTV1GZ1 GTV1GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 790QL02 790QL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4Q4M02 D4Q4M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5L2M02 D5L2M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5G7M02 D5G7M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D444M02 D444M02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0QKM02 B0QKM02 06/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46XZM02 46XZM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 540SW12 540SW12 06/30/14

Page 3 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GB9M02 8GB9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8KQ9M02 8KQ9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B7BJL02 B7BJL02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B7SDL02 B7SDL02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCY9M02 JCY9M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 548SW12 548SW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1928597 C02MP56JF8J2 08/14/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GVMCN22 GVMCN22 09/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 61V8B42 61V8B42 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2Y5NG42 2Y5NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JDR052 3JDR052 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DFBHV42 DFBHV42 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH J8DR052 J8DR052 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JPYLR52 JPYLR52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JQ9WR52 JQ9WR52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JQY8R52 JQY8R52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 12Q8M82 12Q8M82 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH C2S8V62 C2S8V62 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH C2V4V62 C2V4V62 02/22/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3P6SDB2 3P6SDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1808684 GFL46B1 08/29/06
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867491 GMMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867492 2NMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867493 CNMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867494 FMMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867496 1NMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867499 GNMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867500 HMMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867502 8NMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1867503 3NMZLG1 08/06/08
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4PJ50Q1 4PJ50Q1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1930269 5JK4N12 11/06/14
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP B8S6532 B8S6532 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DJS6532 DJS6532 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FYS6532 FYS6532 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 12CYF32 12CYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1CCYF32 1CCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2WBYF32 2WBYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3DCYF32 3DCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 6BCYF32 6BCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 71CYF32 71CYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 76CYF32 76CYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 7ZBYF32 7ZBYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CXCYF32 CXCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DFCYF32 DFCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FQCYF32 FQCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FVBYF32 FVBYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP GCCYF32 GCCYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP JPBYF32 JPBYF32 04/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2JP4M32 2JP4M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4TM7R32 4TM7R32 06/15/15

Page 4 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1C6GR32 1C6GR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 68LRK52 68LRK52 08/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 7BLRK52 7BLRK52 08/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP F8LRK52 F8LRK52 08/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2S2JL52 2S2JL52 09/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 8Q4JL52 8Q4JL52 09/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1C4TL52 1C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4B4TL52 4B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FC6TL52 FC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CBQ9N52 CBQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1HY9P52 1HY9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 61BQP52 61BQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 77L0C32 77L0C32 01/25/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1JTG982 1JTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2JTG982 2JTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3JTG982 3JTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 500T982 500T982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 50TDB82 50TDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 92TDB82 92TDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP B1TDB82 B1TDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP BGTG982 BGTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DHTG982 DHTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DYZS982 DYZS982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DZSDB82 DZSDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP F1TDB82 F1TDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HGTG982 HGTG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HKVG982 HKVG982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP HZSDB82 HZSDB82 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 33M4HB2 33M4HB2 05/19/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP F179DC2 F179DC2 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1RF7GC2 1RF7GC2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2JK8GC2 2JK8GC2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 9HK8GC2 9HK8GC2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP FCSBGC2 FCSBGC2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2S04XB2 2S04XB2 07/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP BR04XB2 BR04XB2 07/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP BYSS1C2 BYSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 6B473L2 6B473L2 02/05/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 7B473L2 7B473L2 02/05/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 8K473L2 8K473L2 02/05/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP G9473L2 G9473L2 02/05/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2NFFDT2 2NFFDT2 03/26/19
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 47YMDT2 47YMDT2 04/19/19
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP B9YMDT2 B9YMDT2 04/19/19
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976649 5CD016BYK6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976710 5CD016BZHT 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976713 5CD016BYYF 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976719 5CD01680CL 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976720 5CD016BYQB 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976724 5CD016BZ8D 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976732 5CD016BZX5 08/27/20

Page 5 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976733 5CD01685BD 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976954 5CD0165GJ8 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976963 5CD016BZ28 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976968 5CD016BYKM 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976971 5CD01684CQ 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976972 5CD016BZ2Q 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976977 5CD016BXW1 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976981 5CD016BZ26 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976982 5CD016BZ2D 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976985 5CD016BZ2N 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976987 5CD016BYZ3 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976992 5CD016BYXV 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976995 5CD016BZ2S 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1976996 5CD016BYYK 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977000 5CD016BZ1P 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977001 5CD016BYX6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977004 5CD016BXVB 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977005 5CD0167448 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977011 5CD016BYJ6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977016 5CD016BYZC 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977017 5CD016BYYG 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977021 5CD016BZ2P 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977023 5CD016BYKN 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977028 5CD016821W 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977034 5CD016BXW0 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977080 5CD0165GFS 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977081 5CD0160DD5 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977085 5CD016BXWF 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977092 5CD0160H67 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977096 5CD0165DYZ 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977097 5CD0165GHC 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977099 5CD0168202 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977101 5CD01685G7 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977107 5CD016825V 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977108 5CD016820S 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977112 5CD0165DW6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977118 5CD0165CKP 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977122 5CD0165DRW 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977126 5CD01681WD 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977127 5CD01681X8 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977130 5CD0165CRM 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977134 5CD01681XN 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977135 5CD01683YR 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977154 5CD016BXJ4 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977328 5CD0165GBR 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978583 3VVK9FCN903293 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978733 3VVK9FCN900722 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978822 3VVK9FDN807047 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978836 3VVK9FDN807151 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978918 3VVK9FDN807211 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1978972 3VVK9FCN903619 10/01/20

Page 6 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9JBYC82 9JBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DLBYC82 DLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GGBYC82 GGBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HFBYC82 HFBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8G3TD82 8G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8XBZC82 8XBZC82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 47PHYB2 47PHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5TLHYB2 5TLHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 72NHYB2 72NHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 97PHYB2 97PHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9TLHYB2 9TLHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BRLHYB2 BRLHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BTLHYB2 BTLHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D1NHYB2 D1NHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D4NHYB2 D4NHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G7PHYB2 G7PHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H3NHYB2 H3NHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JSLHYB2 JSLHYB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8NDM1F2 8NDM1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9LDM1F2 9LDM1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D6DM1F2 D6DM1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FLDM1F2 FLDM1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JLDM1F2 JLDM1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H2FF1F2 H2FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5QV4M32 5QV4M32 05/29/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH D6N8M32 D6N8M32 06/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JQ6JM32 JQ6JM32 06/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 2B7H5F2 2B7H5F2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8TQ68F2 8TQ68F2 08/11/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH F9P4RJ2 F9P4RJ2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3GCN8L2 3GCN8L2 03/08/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4ZD5BL2 4ZD5BL2 06/18/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4WRBCL2 4WRBCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER SERVER 1818076 5NVZLC1 03/14/07
1 COMPUTER SERVER 1830597 DDLRCX1 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER SERVER 1830751 CFZWFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER SERVER 1830752 CFYXFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER SERVER 1830753 CFZVFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900479 DN6FT26QDFHW 06/30/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902293 DLXG95XUDFJ0 10/27/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903408 DLXH3D5HDFHW 12/13/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903282 DN6GX3U2DKPJ 02/16/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903284 DLXH181SDFHW 02/16/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903285 DLXH17ZSDFHW 02/16/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903286 DLXH185XDFHW 02/16/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902294 DMPHG3Z9DJ8R 04/10/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902297 DR5HNC7TDFHW 06/11/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907230 DYTHT96FDFHW 08/03/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907231 DYTHT4Y8DFHW 08/03/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910136 DMPJWUU9DFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910140 DMPJWUXGDFHW 02/05/13

Page 7 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910141 DMPJWSLEDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910142 DMPJWV9QDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910143 DMPJWUMFDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910145 DMPJGVUGDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910146 DMPJGY4UDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910147 DMPJGWWBDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910148 DMPJGVSGDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910150 DMPJWUWFDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910151 DMPJWTQ3DFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910152 DMPJWRWVDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910153 DMPJWSMDDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910154 DMPJWUALDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910155 DMPJWUYKDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910156 DMPJWTJ3DFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910157 DMPJWULDDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910159 DMPJGXZADKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910160 DMPJWUNVDFHW 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910161 DMPJGXJRDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910162 DMPJGXXXDKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910164 DMPJGRM1DKPH 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910087 F5QK3B11DFHW 02/07/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910311 DMPK9K0JF183 03/20/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912751 F5XKFLF6DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912752 F5XKFL9ZDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912753 F5XKFF88DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912754 F5XKFRVGDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912755 F5XKFQB3DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912756 F5XKFSZNDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912758 F5XKFV79DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912759 F5XKFPSKDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912760 F5XKFNHYDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912761 F5XKFT0PDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912763 F5XKFN41DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912765 F5XKFTVTDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912766 F5XKFJP3DFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912768 F5XKFZYXDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912770 F5XKFT0VDFHW 05/28/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912771 F5RKFXPCDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912773 F5XKF3V0DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912774 F5XKF586DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912775 F5XKF0APDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912776 F5RKFXQCDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912777 F5XKF55VDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912778 F5RKFPS9DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912779 F5XKFC0EDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912780 F5XKF0URDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912781 F5RKFUJ5DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912782 F5RKFR6FDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912783 F5XKF1JJDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912784 F5XKF48FDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912785 F5XKF590DFHW 06/10/13

Page 8 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912786 F5RKFZ81DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912787 F5XKF4R8DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912788 F5XKF01GDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912789 F5XKF565DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912790 F5XKF59MDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912791 F5XKF0AHDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912792 F5XKF8R8DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912793 F5XKF0LPDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912794 F5XKF90QDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912795 F5XKF694DFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912796 F5XKFC5RDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912798 F5XKF01XDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912799 F5XKF5LPDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912237 F5XL22X5DFHW 07/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912309 DKVL611FDFHW 08/22/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914894 F5RKN1E0DKPH 08/29/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914895 F5RKN6M9DKPH 08/29/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914896 F5RKN8W4DKPH 08/29/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914897 F5RKN8WHDKPH 08/29/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914898 F5RKWGS3DKPH 08/29/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916227 DMPLPDFTFK11 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917135 DYVKQ34LDFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917142 DYVKQ2YKDFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917144 DYVKQ9U5DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917145 DYVKQ2XADFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917146 DYVKQ4G6DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917147 DYVKQ3F4DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917148 DYVKQ7D4DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917149 DYTKQSG1DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917150 DYVKQ1BYDFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917151 DYTKQWE5DFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917152 DYVKQ2ZZDFHW 01/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917615 DYTLXVHEDFHW 02/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919540 DMQMNEYHF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920381 F7NMV52MFP84 06/11/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920410 F4KMPBGZFCM5 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920421 F4KMPBTLFCM5 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928737 DMQN67HRF182 08/22/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928743 DMPN6EVUF182 08/22/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928746 DMQN688NF182 08/22/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928747 DMQN68GLF182 08/22/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1929532 F9GNFJ0TFP84 10/17/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1929533 F9GNFM1NFP84 10/17/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1929534 F9GNFA3LFP84 10/17/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1929535 F9GNFH77FP84 10/17/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1929536 F9GNFH8EFP84 10/17/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932138 DMPN744FFK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932391 DMQN8LWMFK10 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932901 DLXNQD6ZFCM5 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937433 DMPPGEZDFK11 05/04/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949165 DMPRTE7DG5VW 06/30/16

Page 9 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950888 F9GS411RFCM6 12/14/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950891 F9FS5BPYFCM6 12/14/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1951587 DMPSHJ53G5W1 01/05/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1951609 DMPSHJ64G5W1 01/05/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1957469 F9GV919WHLFD 10/12/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1962248 F9FXT7SDGHKJ 02/14/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1962265 F9FXVB76GHKJ 02/14/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1968660 GG7Z363BJF8J 09/04/19
1 COMPUTER-SERVER 1899620 965KFP1 03/09/11
1 COMPUTER-SERVER 1830761 D8MV9Y1 11/14/13
1 COMPUTER-SERVER 1948255 14510379 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KTKKQ1 1KTKKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1N7QKQ1 1N7QKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NNPKQ1 1NNPKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14YPKQ1 14YPKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 19LXKQ1 19LXKQ1 06/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1760LQ1 1760LQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17DWKQ1 17DWKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 300SKQ1 300SKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 30RKKQ1 30RKKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 30RRKQ1 30RRKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1899561 6WGKLQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K8LKQ1 1K8LKQ1 06/27/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 70DQKQ1 70DQKQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3VTVKQ1 3VTVKQ1 07/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP BC0LKQ1 BC0LKQ1 08/16/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP BC0SKQ1 BC0SKQ1 08/16/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5YS4VY1 5YS4VY1 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP H9N4VY1 H9N4VY1 12/04/13
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1939600 C1MP193QDTY3 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1939631 CQMPKG2VDTY3 06/30/15
1 COPIER 1892078 CQE024747 07/27/10
1 COPIER 1917061 CZ1C16685 01/16/14
1 COPIER 1920971 CZK214153 03/05/13
1 COPIER 1937514 CAAE18935 04/14/15
1 COPIER 1943008 CEKD93154 04/16/15
1 COPIER 1944847 CEFE21301 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1945006 CAGE24733 10/08/15
1 COPIER 1945010 CAGE24711 10/08/15
1 COPIER 1947602 CAJE27697 01/15/16
1 COPIER 1947775 CAAF30987 05/04/16
1 CS COBB COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS NSP 001338 1830977 CHS400859S 01/20/12
1 DELL SERVER POWER EDGE R520 1830759 D8KX9Y1 11/14/13
1 DELL SERVER POWER EDGE R520 1830760 D8RV9Y1 11/14/13
1 HARD DRIVES (317-8474); RISERS/PCLE SLOT 1830595 7X3C7X1 04/04/13
1 ML6020 CONTROL MODULE 14U (222-2915), (4 1940854 CS39GD1 08/13/12
1 NETWORKED ESTUDIO 655 COPIER 1896507 CDJ012485 05/02/11
1 NETWORKED ESTUDIO 657 1944846 CAFE23847 09/29/15
1 NETWORKED ESTUDIO 657 1944852 CAFE23851 09/29/15
1 NSP-00212513-DELL CAT-A BIGIP SVC PREMIU 1830230 F5-SQDD-CDNL 12/03/12
1 PE R620 SERVER W/UP TO 8 HARD DRIVES & 1830594 4RFKYV1 04/04/13

Page 10 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924821 PD8BD01069000 04/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924823 PD8BD01168000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924834 PD8BD01194000 04/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951400 PD87G01985000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951697 PDK7G01411000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951744 PD74E03920000 03/07/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951869 PDE2G02215000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951938 PDN9G0126501L 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951939 PD51D01080000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951941 PDN3E01282000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1951972 PDP2G0093901L 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952096 PDC1F01634000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952140 PD69G0034201L 01/19/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952149 PDA1E01712000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952150 PDBBE03352000 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952404 PDP2G0094001L 03/08/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952680 PD69G0039901L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952701 PDW3E03446000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952710 PDF6F01898000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952711 PD8BD01184000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952727 PD3BE02469000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952728 PDF4D01047000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952730 PDE1D02009000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952733 PDBBG0017401L 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952735 PDW1E01300000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1952777 PDN9G0125501L 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954030 PD69G0035501L 03/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954151 PD51D01112000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954156 PDP3F0004201L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954170 PDT6F0188101L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954173 PD67D01342000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954180 PDR5D01352000 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954181 PD16D02435000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954194 PDE9C01172000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954221 PDE2G02184000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954223 PDN7D01198000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954530 PDV4D03953000 02/02/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954533 PDB7G02001000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954705 PD27D03401000 01/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954709 PDB7G01065000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955333 PDJ5C02303000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955388 PDP3D01818000 05/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955404 PDE6G02006000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955526 PDK7G01376000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955570 PDD2F0023901L 08/29/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955572 PDD2F0022101L 08/29/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955575 PDN7F0026501L 08/29/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955718 PDB7G01987000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1955719 PDD7G01100000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956403 PDR1F0043501L 08/30/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956405 PDN7F0025901L 08/30/17

Page 11 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956408 PDMCF0051301L 08/30/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956422 PDP3F0002201L 09/05/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956482 PD72D03214000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956520 PDW8E02620000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956539 PDA1E01686000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956548 PD3CC02228000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956549 PD3CC02855000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956552 PD3CC02G13000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956553 PDD2F0034201L 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956554 PD3CC02554000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956555 PD51D01097000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956558 PDBBG0017301L 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956599 PDN9G0126301L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1956754 PDN2H0007101L 11/03/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957038 PD69G0040401L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957040 PDM2F01911000 01/10/18
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957124 PD42F03099000 02/06/18
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957135 PDK4H0008801L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1957136 PDE1D02267000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958130 PDMCF0050901L 11/16/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958137 PD3CC02289000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1958793 PD8BD01163000 04/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959446 PD8CD01116000 03/09/18
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959939 PDR1F0044401L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959950 PDW2C02730000 10/17/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959954 PDE1D02364000 01/05/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1959955 PDMCF0052301L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960107 PD8BD01053000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960108 PDE2G02299000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960111 PD69G0034501L 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960112 PDB7G11030000 05/15/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960114 PDV5D04144000 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960159 PD3CC02877000 05/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960171 PDMCF0053101L 05/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960282 PD74E01158000 05/26/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960332 PDK4D02539000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960345 PDBBG0014101L 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960352 PDBBG0017701L 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960376 PDA1E02069000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960399 PDK7G01355000 07/31/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960428 PDMCF0051901L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960429 PDK4D02535000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1960804 PDA2F0036801L 03/24/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1961982 PDK7G01385000 02/01/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1680575 F3HG561139F 09/01/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1680576 F3HG561140F 09/01/05
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869271 GYSF6Y0120L 01/02/07
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872064 W027867 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1899994 3014328 08/16/11
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1869186 97599522 12/01/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1924855 PDW8E05887000 11/17/14

Page 12 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/23/21 thru 09/13/21

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1924939 PD58E01281000 11/21/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1956997 PDD2F0034301L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1957001 PDC7G0002101L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1957134 PDD2F0034401L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1958299 PDW8E02581000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1958506 PDPCD02181000 01/11/18
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1958748 PDKAF0005201L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1958749 PDBBG0018101L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1959734 PDB7G01092000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1959858 PDB7G01085000 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1959956 PDMCF0052101L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1959963 PDK4H0008701L 11/13/17
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1961673 PD55D01395000 11/13/17
1 SERVER ADAPTOR (430-444); RISERS/PCLE SL 1911296 H8N8PW1 03/06/13
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1881805 04/21/09
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951987 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951989 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951990 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951991 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951992 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930148 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940453 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940454 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940455 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940456 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940464 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940465 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940467 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940468 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940469 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940477 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940479 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940483 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940484 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940485 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940701 01/29/15
1 TEACHER LAPTOP H5BNDC2 H5BNDC2 06/14/16
1 ULTIMATE FIELD PA SYSTEM 1902076 UCCRL01051 10/11/11
1 XGA 6500 LUMES DUAL LAMP, 2000:1 CR 1910173 10/26/12

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 649

Page 13 of 13 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue
7/26/2021 PASS THRU FRIDGE 31.98$            25.00$             
8/19/2021 MIXER  $       3,250.00  $       3,168.75 
8/19/2021 STEAMER 430.00$          419.25$           
8/19/2021 FOOD DISPLAY 102.00$          97.00$             
8/19/2021 REFRIGERATOR 125.00$          120.00$           
8/19/2021 FOOD COUNTER 102.00$          97.00$             
8/25/2021 REFRIGERATOR 53.30$            45.00$             

4,094.28$       3,972.00$        
Auction/Misc

7/15/2021 SA RECYCLING 574.56$          574.56$           
7/15/2021 DEB HILL HGTV 80.00$            80.00$             
7/15/2021 PREMIER 1,028.00$       1,028.00$        
7/15/2021 SA RECYCLING 327.24$          327.24$           
7/15/2021 CW AUSTIN 77.90$            77.90$             
7/15/2021 BRANDON LEDBETTER 75.00$            75.00$             
7/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 511.20$          511.20$           
7/26/2021 SA RECYCLING 332.91$          332.91$           
7/26/2021 COPART 1,086.00$       1,086.00$        
7/26/2021 COPART 8,077.00$       8,077.00$        
7/26/2021 COPART 6,330.00$       6,330.00$        
8/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,255.50$       1,255.50$        
8/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 367.95$          367.95$           
8/19/2021 COPART 136.00$          136.00$           
8/19/2021 CW AUSTIN 215.74$          215.74$           
8/19/2021 MILLENNIUM PALLETS 286.00$          286.00$           
8/25/2021 KEVIN LONG 10.00$            10.00$             
8/25/2021 SA RECYCLING 435.20$          435.20$           
8/25/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,798.60$       1,798.60$        
9/8/2021 SA RECYCLING 221.80$          221.80$           
9/8/2021 PREMIER 5,538.70$       5,538.70$        
9/8/2021 CHLOE MOBLEY 60.00$            60.00$             
9/8/2021 CURTIS EVANS 50.00$            50.00$             

32,969.58$     32,847.30$      

FY 2022 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

 Subtotal Online Sales

Total All Surplus Sales 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1600 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 60 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 649 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 5 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 3 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 230 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 09/13/2021

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_10142021



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

October 14, 2021 

 

 
TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Authorization to Purchase Twelve (12) School Buses 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-G20160601-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related 

Equipment, Supplies and Accessories was competitively bid through the Georgia Department of  

Administrative Services. Cobb County School District is utilizing this contract to purchase twelve (12) 48-

passenger propane auto gas fueled buses with air conditioning from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

SUPERTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase propane auto gas fueled school buses equipped with air conditioning from Georgia Statewide 

Contract 99999-SPD-G20160601-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related Equipment, Supplies and 

Accessories from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:         $1,439,196.00 

Budgeted:              Yes 

 

SPLOST V Funds:            $512,556.00 

AFY2021 Georgia State Bus Bond Funds:         $926,640.00 

 

DATA SOURCE: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

Nick Parker 

Michael Warner 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

October 14, 2021 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary 

School Physical Education Building Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST IV Program, Sope Creek Elementary School is scheduled to 

receive a Physical Education Building Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project 

to remain on schedule.  The scheduled Substantial Completion date is June 2022. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Swofford Construction Inc. (Austell, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute 

the contract. 

 

COST:  

The Cost to be: $2,838,000.00 

Account Charge code: S4J9013-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1SOPECREEK 

Budgeted: Yes- SPLOST IV 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

October 14, 2021  

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sprayberry High School 

Gymnasium and CTAE (Career, Technical, and Agriculture Education) Renovation 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Sprayberry High School is scheduled to receive a 

new Gymnasium and CTAE renovation.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain 

on schedule.  The scheduled Substantial Completion date is March of 2023. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be: $22,932,681.00 

Account Charge code: S5B012SPRH-245BLDG  

Budgeted: SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 


	10.14.21 Board Meeting Agenda
	9.23.21 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_10142021
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10142021
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY22 SurplusSales BAI_10142021
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_10142021
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Purchase of 12  Sped School Buses
	BAI 3_Sope Creek PE Replacement
	BAI 4_SPRAYBERRY Gym & CTAE 



